Sally Munk

From: Fire Safety <FireSafety@fire.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 2:30 PM

To: Sally Munk

Subject: RE: Woodlawn Advanced Energy Recovery Centre - Request for SEARs

(SSD-21184278)

Thank you for your submission for the above development to Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) for review and
agency input.

It is understood that Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd (the Applicant) is proposing to
develop and operate the Woodlawn Advanced Energy Recovery Centre (ARC) (the project), an energy
recovery facility (ERF), as the next phase of the Eco Precinct with capability to process and divert up to
380,000 tonnes per annum designed to recover energy from waste that will otherwise be disposed to
landfill.

FRNSW submit the following comments and recommendations for consideration in developing the SEARs.

e |tis understood that a State Environmental Planning Policy 33 — Hazardous and Offensive
Development (SEPP 33) assessment will be undertaken and included within the Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS).

e |tis understood that general fire controls and measures applicable to the facility will be included
within the EIS.

e |tis understood that consideration will be given to FRNSW’s fire safety guideline Fire safety in
waste facilities in preparation of the EIS.

FRNSW are satisfied that the above items identified within the scoping report adequately address the fire
safety considerations required to be addressed in the preparation of the EIS.

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit,
referencing FRNSW file number BFS21/2049. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this
matter is submitted electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Regards,

ADMINISTATION & PROJECT OFFICER
FIRE SAFETY AND PROJECT SERVICES UNIT
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